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From: John McDorald - -

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 8:29 AM

To: Teresa Anderson (Sydney LHD) <} G -
cevin won .

Subject: RE: Radiology follow-up meeting 29 Feb 2024: Notes and Actions

Morning Teresa

| agree that yesterday’s meeting was positive. It augurs well for the future of RGH
Radiology and thanks again for your participation which was constructive and
helpful. Please do make the amendments, and the doc is attached. Once l get it
back, Hin Wah will circulate it to all present.

Look forward to chatting again soon and best wishes. John

John McDonald | CEO
ProActive ReSolutions | proactive-resolutions.com

Direct: +61 _ 1 Toll Free_ (North America)
e [
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From: Teresa Anderson (Sydney LHD) <Teresa.Anderson@health.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 6:00 AM

To: John McDonald <JMcDonald@proactive-resolutions.com>

Subject: Fwd: Radiology follow-up meeting 29 Feb 2024: Notes and Actions

Hi John

Yesterdays meeting was very positive. Obviously more work to be done but heading in
the right direction.

These notes however need some amendment.

Could | have please have a soft copy and | will send you my suggested amendments.
Kind regards

Teresa

Dr Teresa Anderson AM

Chief Executive

Sydney Local Health District

Level 11 North, King George V Building, 83 Missenden Road Camperdown NSW 2050
Tel. 02 9515 9641

Begin forwarded message:

From: Hin Wah Li <HLi@proactive-resolutions.com>

Date: 29 February 2024 at 6:03:43 pm AEDT

To: "Jehan Loke (Sydney LHD)" <Jehan.Loke@health.nsw.gov.au>, "Adam Lee
(Sydney LHD)" <Adam.Leel®@health.nsw.gov.au>, "Teresa Anderson (Sydney LHD)"
<Teresa.Anderson@health.nsw.gov.au>, "Joseph Jewitt (Sydney LHD)"
<Joseph.Jewitt@health.nsw.gov.au>, "Matthew Carmalt (Sydney LHD)"
<Matthew.Carmalt@health.nsw.gov.au>, "Marianne Gale (South Eastern Sydney
LHD)" <Marianne.Gale1@health.nsw.gov.au>, "David Ananin (JHFMHN)"
<David.Ananin@health.nsw.gov.au>, "Reuben Haupt (Sydney LHD)"

<Reuben.Haupt@health.nsw.gov.au>, "Robert Loneragan (Sydney LHD)"

<Robert.Loneragan@health.nsw.gov.au>, "Sally Woodburne (Sydney LHD)'
<Sally.Woodburne@health.nsw.gov.au>, "Lloyd Ridley (Sydney LHD)"
<Lloyd.Ridley@health.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Max Kimber <MKimber@proactive-resolutions.com>, Max Kimber
<max.kimber@counsel.net.au>, Madeleine Dignam <MDignam@proactive-
resolutions.com>

Subject: Radiology follow-up meeting 29 Feb 2024: Notes and Actions

You don't often get email from hli@proactive-resolutions.com. Learn why this is important
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Dear all,
Thank you for your participation in this morning’s session.
Attached are the notes and actions from the meeting.

Respectfully,
Hin Wah

Hin Wah Li | Client Engagement and Research Specialist
ProActive ReSolutions | proactive-resolutions.com
Mobile: +61 480 080 783

Email: hli@proactive-resolutions.com

This email is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy or distribute this email. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from
your system and destroy any copies.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily
the views of NSW Health or any of its entities.

This email is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy or
distribute this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately, delete it from your system and destroy any copies.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of NSW Health or any of its entities.





